Market arrangements for unplanned settlement runs – request for information 
1. Overview
A number of Trading Disputes have been raised to date for the purposes of conducting corrective settlement runs outside of the code allowed window. The Trading Disputes Committee (TDC) is currently considering whether a Change Proposal is required to amend the time window in which a corrective settlement run can be requested and the materiality threshold for an unplanned settlement run.
To inform its considerations, the TDC is seeking views from the market on whether amendments to the code in this area would benefit the market, including:
· Amending the materiality threshold for unplanned settlement runs;
· Extending the time allowed for Trading Parties to request corrective settlement runs; and
· Executing unplanned settlement runs for individual SPIDs.

The TDC wishes to gain views from the industry on a number of points addressing the issues discussed above. These views will be collated and used to shape a draft change proposal by the TDC. 
Responses to the request for information (RFI) should be submitted via the online web form on the consultation page by 5pm on Friday 18 May 2018. The Panel Secretariat will confirm receipt of the response to the email address specified in the response. 
If you require any assistance, please contact the Panel Secretariat.
2. Consultation Questions 
An outline of the questions in the RFI is provided below.
1) The Trading Disputes Committee suggests the time constraint on when trading parties can raise corrective settlement runs for ‘R’ runs (R1-R4) only is amended to enable them to be raised up until the start of month before a planned settlement run for the relevant invoice period. For example, the R3 settlement run for the October 2017 invoice period is due to be run in July 2018. Under this suggestion, corrective settlement runs relating to R1-4 settlement runs would be able to be requested up until 31 May 2018.

Currently they are constrained by the ten business day deadline for Wholesalers to issue invoices after settlement report publication. Corrective ‘RF’ runs can be raised up to 28 months after publication. Currently if an error in settlement is discovered after this time, the only option open to trading parties wishing to correct the primary charges for the period is to instigate a trading dispute, even if both trading parties are in agreement on the rectification actions, in order to initiate a dispute settlement run.  
Do you agree with the proposed amendment? Please explain your answer
	
2) The Trading Disputes Committee has reviewed the materiality threshold currently in place for corrective, dispute, and post-RF settlement run requests. It suggests that the materiality threshold for all corrective, dispute and post-RF runs are amended so that the minimum materiality requirement is the lower of the currently prescribed criteria: 

[bookmark: _GoBack](i) for Corrective Settlement Runs:
(A) 1.0% of the value of the Primary Charges due to the Contracting Wholesaler from the Contracting Retailer for the relevant Area for the relevant Invoice Period; and
(B) £10,000.00;
(ii) for Dispute Settlement Runs
(A) 1.0% of the sum of the aggregate value of the Primary Charges due to the Contracting Wholesaler from the Contracting Retailer for the relevant Area over all of the relevant consecutive Invoice Periods; and
(B) £10,000.00 x N; and
(iii) for Post RF Settlement Runs:
(A) 0.1% of the sum of the aggregate value of the Primary Charges due to the Contracting Wholesaler from the Contracting Retailer for the relevant Area for each of the relevant consecutive Invoice Periods affected; and
(B) £3,000.00 x N.

The Trading Disputes Committee recognises the potential for an increase in requests for corrective settlement runs to correct small amounts of charges. It is noted that for corrective runs to take place, both parties have to be in agreement on both the need for the run to take place and the apportioning of costs. If parties are not in agreement, this can be raised as a trading dispute and referred to the Trading Disputes Committee, which has remit to determine if a dispute is vexatious or frivolous.

Do you agree with the proposed amendment? Please explain your answer. 

3) The Trading Disputes Committee is looking to understand the level of market interest in running dispute and post-RF settlement runs for specific nominated SPIDs, rather than complete wholesaler retailer pairings.

MOSL suggests running full pairings to be more beneficial for the market, as it provides the fullest and most up to date data for determining wholesaler charges. There is also a risk that certain corrective actions, such as deregistration, would not be recognised in a report based on individual SPIDs. As such, MOSL previously stated it would not look to run unplanned settlement outside of complete pairings. 

The Trading Disputes Committee would like to understand if trading parties believe the re-running of individual SPIDs would be beneficial for dispute and post-RF settlement runs, as opposed to the current practice of running settlement runs for all SPIDS in the particular pairing. 

Please provide your view and outline any further benefits.

4) With regards to running unplanned settlement for individual SPIDs, the Trading Disputes Committee suggests the changes would be kept under review and would be further revised in light of actual operating experience and development and ongoing improvements to the market data. The Trading Disputes Committee suggests this is a time-bound option for the period until 30 September 2019.

Do you agree with the principle of being time bound and/or the date proposed? Please explain your answer. 


5) The Trading Disputes Committee would like to hear trading party views on any other potential improvements with regards to the process or other impact of unplanned settlement runs associated with the trading disputes process. It would be helpful if trading parties could provide relevant supporting evidence and outline the benefits of any suggested improvements.
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